

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundred and First Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with the Revised Statutes of 1954, Chapter 10, Section 27, Subsection VI.

The Knowlton and McLeary Company
Farmington, Maine
1963

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

As Passed by the One Hundred and First Legislature

1963

Chapter 201

AN ACT Adding the Suspension or Revocation of Licenses of Official Inspection Stations to the Administrative Code.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., c. 20-A, § 1, sub-§ I, amended. Subsection I of section 1 of chapter 20-A of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by section 1 of chapter 394 of the public laws of 1961, and as amended, is further amended by adding at the end the following:

'Chief of State Police, but only as he controls and supervises the licensing of official inspection stations.'

Effective September 21, 1963

Chapter 202

AN ACT Relating to Town Manager Form of Government.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., c. 90-A, §§ 41 and 42, amended. Sections 41 and 42 of chapter 90-A of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by section 1 of chapter 405 of the public laws of 1957, are amended to read as follows:

'Sec. 41. Town manager form of government. A town may adopt the town manager form of government at a meeting held at least 60 days before the annual meeting.

I. Offices manager to hold. ~~At the time of adoption, the town may~~ The selectmen shall determine which offices the manager is to hold ~~or may delegate that power to the selectmen.~~

A. A manager may not be a moderator, selectman, assessor or member of the school committee.

B. ~~When a town has determined the offices which its manager is to hold, the~~ The selectmen shall appoint ~~him~~ the manager annually to each of ~~these offices~~ office.

II. ~~Changes in the original determination of the offices which the manager is to hold may be made at a meeting held at least 60 days before the annual meeting.~~

III. II. Duration of form of government. Once adopted, the town manager form of government remains ~~effective in effect~~ until revoked at a meeting held at least 60 days before the annual meeting.

IV. ~~The manager shall be chosen by the selectmen on the basis of his executive and administrative qualifications.~~

~~V.~~ **III. Compensation of manager.** The town ~~may~~ selectmen shall fix the compensation of the manager ~~or may delegate that power to the selectmen.~~

~~VI.~~ **IV. Removal of manager.** The manager may be removed for cause by the selectmen.

A. The selectmen shall file with the town clerk a written preliminary resolution setting forth the specific reasons for the proposed removal, a copy of which shall be delivered to the manager within 10 days of filing.

B. The manager may within 20 days of receiving the resolution reply in writing and may request a public hearing.

C. Upon request for a public hearing the selectmen shall hold one not earlier than 10 days after the request is filed nor later than 30 days.

D. After the public hearing, or at the expiration of the time permitted the manager to request the public hearing, if no such request is made, the selectmen may adopt or reject the resolution of removal.

E. The selectmen may suspend the manager from duty in the preliminary resolution, but in no event shall the manager's salary be affected until the final resolution of removal has been adopted.

Sec. 42. Manager's powers and duties. The manager, as administrative head of the town government, is responsible to the selectmen for the administration of all departments over which selectmen have control.

I. Powers and duties. Where not otherwise provided by the town, his powers and duties are as follows:

A. To see that the law is enforced.

B. To exercise control over all departments and divisions in the town except the board of selectmen, assessors, school committee and election officials.

C. The selectmen shall designate the offices for which the manager is responsible. The manager shall appoint qualified persons to such offices who shall be responsible to the manager and serve at his pleasure.

~~B.~~ **D.** To act as purchasing agent for all departments except the school department.

1. The selectmen may require purchases involving more than \$100 to be submitted to bid.

~~C.~~ **E.** To attend the meetings of the selectmen, except when his removal is being considered, and to make recommendations for the more efficient operation of the town government.

~~D.~~ **F.** To keep the selectmen and residents of the town informed as to its financial condition.'